STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
PO Box 47775 - Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 - (360) 407-6300
711 for Washington Relay Service - Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

October 10, 2016

Mr. Brian Marcum, EIT

AFS Project Manager
ARCADIS

111 SW Columbia ST, STE 670
Portland, OR 97201

Re:  Ecology Approval of the Construction Plans and Specifications Summary Report, Former
ARCO Olympia Bulk Terminal, prepared by ARCADIS, dated October 3, 2016;
Site Name: Industrial Petroleum Distributors Site
Location: 1120 West Bay Drive, Olympia, Washington,
Agreed Order DE 10470, F/S Site ID: 1436, Cleanup Site ID: 4240.

Dear Mr. Marcum:

Thank you for submitting the above-referenced revised construction plans and specifications (CPS) for our
review in response to our June 28, 2016 letter. As previously communicated via e-mail on September 22,
Ecology has no further comments. Therefore, please consider the CPS as approved by Ecology.

It is our understanding that site preparation is occurring this week and construction will begin on October 3.
Please let us know if there are any changes to this schedule or if you would like us to visit the Site at a
particular time. If you have any questions, please contact me at (360) 407-6247 or via e-mail at
steve.teel@ecy.wa:gov.

Sincerely,
2T

Steve Teel, LHG

Cleanup Project Manager/Hydrogeologist
Toxics Cleanup Program

Southwest Regional Office

ST/ksc:CPS Approval Letter 09282016

By certified mail: ( 91 7L08& 2133 3939 7790 k752

cc: Port of Olympia, c/o Ms. Rachael Jamison, Director of Environmental Programs
Mr. Mark Barber, City Attorney Olympia
Mr. Steve Wise, Code Enforcement Officer, City of Olympia, Public Works Dept.
Nick Acklam — Ecology
Carol Serdar - Ecology
Stacy Galleher — Ecology






